Town of Eleanor P.O. Box 185 Eleanor, WV 25070

A regular meeting of the town council of the Town of Eleanor was held at 7:30 PM.

Present: Mayor Cam Clendenin

Councilman Kevin Childers Councilwoman Teresa Harmon Councilman Jack McLane Councilman Adam Childers Councilman Tom Sheridan

Absent: Recorder Lynda Casto

Guests: Jan Williams, Martha Fisch, Chief Larry Wingo

The meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

The minutes of the previous meeting was approved as presented on a motion by Jack McLane, 2nd by Teresa Harmon and carried.

The Liability forecast was approved for payment except for the Water Bills until the Mayor can find out additional information on a motion by Kevin, 2nd by Adam and carried.

Standing Committees/

Park Board

- -The Park Board will meet for their August meeting on the 7th. Prior to that meeting we will have completed a walkthrough to list areas that still need work (if any) from the fair board cleanup.
- -Next week for beginning the work on the pickle ball courts. This also includes work on the tennis court and basketball court.
- -Handicap parking at room c has been temporarily added but we will take a closer look at making permanent spots when we do the upgrades.
- -Lights for rooms have shipped and Carl is the contact to receive and store them when they arrive.

Storm Water Board

- -Tolley will start soon on the Rimrock/Flintstone creek improvements after we are able to confirm with one of the home owners which area we will use to access the creek with the equipment.
- -Drainage issues on railroad. Inspector was supposed to visit but we are unsure at this point if he has or not. Cam will do his best to follow up with the rail road contact to see what the status is.

Police Committee

- -Chief Larry Wingo gave his report from activities since last meeting. He is still working through the list of nuisance homes and is following up to make sure the homeowners are taking care of the violations.
- -Officer Eric is currently in his training and when he is done he will be good for the year.

-"In-Service" training for Eleanor and the surrounding community departments will take place on August 9^{th} - 11^{th} in the Homestead Room. Several topics will be discussed that will benefit our department and other attendees.

Big thanks to Carl for helping get the internet back up and running at the police department. He was able to contact a representative from Frontier and it was fixed within hours.

Informed council that Tom Kirk will be the interim county prosecutor to fill the vacancy of Mark Sorsaia who was recently appointed the Director of Homeland Security.

The Putnam Backpack program next Thursday at the Trade school, morning and Thursday. Chief will be around to help with traffic issues as needed.

Reports from officers of the town/

-Calendar of Events – United Way Day of Caring September 20th at the One Room School House. Volunteers will clean up and paint the outside of the school house. They will also clean up the inside as well but we need to find someone to look at the roof prior to the 20th so

Action Upon Petitions/ -N/A	
Enactment of Ordinances / -N/A	
Filling Vacancies in Officers and Employees/ -N/A	
Miscellaneous and Unfinished Business -N/A	
Nothing further to come before council at this tim	ne, the meeting adjourned at 8:15pm
 Mayor	Recorder